February 7, 1961

George W. 3Strake

3300 Gulf Building
Houston, Texas

Attemdion: Mr. C. R. Mote

Re: Letters of February 3, 1961

Gentlemens

Referring to your letters of February 3, 1961, we are sending
you, herewith, a supply of Form C-124's and two thermofax copies

of form C-180 as they were spproved. Apparently your eepies were
lost in the mails.

1f you need actual signed originals, please submit one sopy
ofmh&nemdmtmmudmtmum.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

RLS/se Re. L. Stacets
Geologist
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